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From: Fajardo, Alfredo (ECN) [mailto:alfredo.fajardo@sfgov.org]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Quevedo, Yvette @EDD <Yvette.Quevedo@edd.ca.gov>

Cc: Walker, David (ECN) <david.walker@sfgov.org>; Howell, Janan (ECN) <janan.howell@sfgov.org>; Arce, Joshua (ECN) <joshua.arce@sfgov.org>; Akwa-
Asare, Amabel (ECN) <amabel.akwa-asare@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: 1187 UCII Grant: Opportunity to Extend, De-Obligate, or Request Additional Funding

Good Afternoon Yvette,

San Francisco Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD) would like to request an additional $100,000 to serve an additional
125 individuals through June 30, 2021 if funds are available. See completed chart below as requested.

1) Local Area Name: San Francisco Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD)
2) Complete the chart below. The “New Request” column should reflectalldesired de-obligations, requests for additional funding, and

extensions. If a cell does not apply, please put “N/A”.
Current New Request
Total Allocation $675,000 $775,000
Grant End Date 12/31/2020 06/30/2021
# of Planned Participants 800 925

Thank you for your consideration, please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Alfredo Fajardo

Happy Holidays! Stay Safe Always!!!
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Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Fajardo, Alfredo (ECN) <alfredo.fajardo@sfgov.org>

Cc: Walker, David (ECN) <david.walker@sfgov.org>; Howell, Janan (ECN) <janan.howell@sfgov.org>; Arce, Joshua (ECN) <joshua.arce@sfgov.org>; Akwa-
Asare, Amabel (ECN) <amabel.akwa-asare @sfgov.org> to

Subject: SFO 1187 UCII - Funding and Extension Request

Good morning,

Happy New Year! Thank you for submitting your request for additional funding in the Underserved COVID-19 Impacted Individuals (UCII) grant. Upon
further review, management has decided to use the threshold of 70% expenditures and participants served through November 2020 to determine
whether additional funding will be allowed. You have met this criteria, and, therefore, have been approved for the additional funds as well as the
extension of the grant to June 30, 2021.

All requests will be processed and approvals obtained this week from the appropriate departments. | will notify you once the grant code is reactivated
in CalJOBS so that you may continue to provide supportive services to the public with this grant. As there a large number of subgrants to modify, please
allow additional time for our Financial Management Unit to complete the process.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.
Thank you,

Yvette Quevedo

Regional Advisor/Statewide Rapid Response Coordinator
Central Office Workforce Services Division, MIC 5C
Workforce Services Branch

916-639-0343 Work Cell

yvetie.quevedo@edd.ca.gov
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